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" Board of Regents. 2|z839285z
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Dear Bob: ' ,siz 8- )
[ ‘f 8 .c
You will alresdy bave received 5] |
wrote to Diluxio, which I believe are self-explanatory. I bope the modifis=|7| o
cation to supply cash needs for the next fiscal year will reach you well ba\yX& |
fore the end of the month. nwm.xunromwnstmm§§g N
As agreed upon in owr telephone conversation, I am giving you f%gf%g
latest shot schedules for the forthcoming operation to be conducted earlyifh” 332323
1954 at Eniwetok and Bikini Atolls. You mwst realige that there s & very
good chance that there will be dslays in tiis scheduls and I will keep you in-
formed as €0 any changes in such shots that you may be intsrested in. You
might give me an idea of what shots you and the Regents are probadly going $0

Shot Bchedules
Shot Dats
Al 1darch ‘
Do B
$3 22 ¥areh
COPIED/DOE

LANLRG/ 4




hoé

. = i Q y )
- » _
# B
p h P I

3
4
§

~L
|
:

vill procure these from UCRL. m,:txemhvf_nnrh_-lp, please lat

Please lat me knov your exact time of ulihanmhlumm
lans 80 that I can sst up reservations, etc. Se

Looking forward to seeing you,

8incerely yours,

Original Signed by Heary R. Hoyt
Senry R. Hoyt

Assistant Director for
mtin
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